Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 6:02 PM

To: ‘Goloubow, Ron'

Subject: RE: RO207: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE (2 REPORTS)
Hi Ron,

The next step is to finalize the two documents submitted below. | won’t get back to this case until the week of
November 4™. At that time, we can make any changes that are necessary and set up a time with your client and my
director to get the deed restriction signed. After that is the well destruction.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Goloubow, Ron [mailto:Ron.Goloubow@arcadis-us.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2013 10:44 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO207: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE (2 REPORTS)

Hi Jerry, can you give me a rough ideas as to what is the next course of action for the closure of this case? Document
approval; well abandonment?

Please let me know.

Thanks Ron.

Ron Goloubow | Principal Geologist | ron.goloubow@arcadis-us.com
ARCADIS U.S,, Inc. | 2000 Powell Street, Suite 700 | Emeryville, CA 94608
T: 510 596 9550 | M: 510 501 1789 | F: 510 652 4906

Connect with us! www.arcadis-us.com | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook
ARCADIS, Imagine the result

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 2:39 PM

To: Bell, Caitlin

Cc: Goloubow, Ron; 'Lau, Tina (San Ramon) USA'; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: RO207: ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE (2 REPORTS)

ACCEPTED DOCUMENT ON FTP SITE

CASE: RO207,7999 ATHENOUR WAY



Your recently submitted document was successfully uploaded to the Alameda County Environmental Health Toxics
Program ftp site. The document will appear in the case file within the next 2 to 3 business days. Your case worker has
been notified of the document submittal. If the document requires a response from this agency and you have not heard
from your case worker within 60 days from the date your submittal was accepted, please contact the case worker.

Online case files can be reviewed at http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all.

From: Bell, Caitlin [mailto:Caitlin.Bell@arcadis-us.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 03, 2013 3:24 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Cc: Goloubow, Ron; 'Lau, Tina (San Ramon) USA'; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Subject: RO207 Report Upload

To whom it may concern-
The following documents have been uploaded to the Alameda County ftp for case RO207.

SITE_MANAGE_R_2013-10-02 RO207.pdf
DEED_L_2013-10-02 RO207.pdf

Please let me know if you have any issues accessing the files.
Thank you,

Caitlin Bell, P.E. | Project Environmental Engineer | caitlin.bell@arcadis-us.com
ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 2000 Powell Street, Suite 700, Emeryville, CA 94608

T. 510.596.9552 or 415.432.6944 | M. 857.488.0490 | F. 510.652.4906
www.arcadis-us.com

Massachusetts P.E.
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NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights,
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law.



